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To: THE MAYOR AND EACH MEMBER OF LIMERICK CITY AND COUNTY COUNCIL

A Chombhairleoir, a chara,

The Mayor, Councillor Daniel Butler, has called a Special Meeting of Limerick City and County

Council to be held on Friday, 3@ September, 2021, at 4pm, in the Council Chamber,

Dooradoyle, and Online, in order to discuss the issue as set out in the attached Requisition in

relation to King John’s Castle, Limerick.
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Laura Flannery,

Meetings Administrator. p

Ceanncheathrit Chorparaideach, Cé na gCeannaithe, Luimneach
Corporate Headquarters, Merchants Quay, Limerick

(Copy of Requisition Enclosed)
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From: Sheehan, Conor

Sent: Friday 27 August 2021 16:17

To: Mayor

Cc: Leddin, Joe; Secas, Elena; Kilcoyne, Fergus; O'Donovan, Elisa; Shanny, Jacinta;
Creamer, Liz

Subject: Request for a special meeting of the council

Dear Mayor Butler,

We the undersigned are emailing you to request a special meeting of the council to oppose the closure of
King John’s Castle in Limerick for November and December and to discuss the transfer of the castle from
Shannon Heritage to Limerick City and County Council.

Best wishes,

Cllr Conor Sheehan
Cllr Elena Secas

Cllr Joe Leddin

Cllr Fergus Kilcoyne
Cllr Elisa O’Donovan
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